From: __> on behalf of Macclesfield
Licensing < I

Sent: 02-Jul-2021 16:56

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [OFFICIAL] New Prem Lic - Hilltop Country house, Macclesfield
~[OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE]~

Attachments: Representations - Hilltop Country Events.doc; [EXTERNAL] Re: Application for A

Premises Licence - Hilltop Country Events ~[OFFICIAL]~

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi

Please find attached agreed representations in respect of the above application. | also attach a copy of an
email from the applicant which confirms their agreement to the representations.

Kind Regards

= 01606
Warrington Police Station | Charles Stewart House | 55 Museum Street | Warrington | WA1 1NE.
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From: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <\ G o <>

Sent: 09 June 2021 14:40
To:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [OFFICIAL] New Prem Lic - Hilltop Country house, Macclesfield

Good afternoon,



Please find attached an application for a premises licence.
Can all comments be sent by the 6% July 2021.

Regards

Acting Senior Licensing Administration Officer | Cheshire East Council

Postal Address: Licensing | Municipal Buildings
Earle Street | Crewe | Cheshire | CW1 2BJ

Telephone: I

Cheshire East Council Website : http://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/home.aspx
Licensing Home Page : http://www.cheshireeast.qov.uk/business/licensing/licensing.aspx
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As
the email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person
or responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please
delete or destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should
therefore be aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any
monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not
necessarily reflect those of the Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under
the Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in
the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
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To find out how we use your information see our privacy notice.

https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council and democracy/council information/website information/privacy
-notices/privacy-notice.aspx
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This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Internet
email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. The Constabulary monitors all Internet and email
activity and requires it is used for official communications only. Thank you for your co-operation.



